
    PVCA GENERAL MEETING
06/09/2026

El Ranchero Restaurant
Claremont,CA

1. Call General Business meeting to order – Welcome – The meeting was called to 
order at 7:00pm by President, Kevin Jones. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. President: Kevin Jones
 As always, please respect the speakers during their reports

4. Vice President: Tim Troncale
 Free Drawing Information – Tim said there is $205.00 to the winner.

5. Treasurer: Doug McElroy 
 Treasury Report for May 2026
 Regular account $  2530.87 
 Savings account $20029.65
 Charity account   $  3935.98
 Comments on Treasurers Report – There were no comments. 

6.  Membership: Rich Royall 
 Attendance: ___7____ E-Board, __40_____ Members, and ___3___ Guests
 Introduce any guests – Vern Vitele from Upland who has a 2017 metallic gray stingray 

convertible who found us on the internet; Dan & Suzanne Purro who have a 2024 black 
on black Z51 corvette. 

 Introduce any guests that are eligible to become member(s) if any – There were none.
 Action Item: Approval of New Member(s)

7.  Secretary: Sue McElroy 
 Minutes of May 2026 general meeting were distributed and posted on website
 Action Item: Approval of the minutes – Dave Bratt made a motion to approve the 

minutes, which was seconded by Debbie Jones.  The motion passed. 

Page 1 of 4



    PVCA GENERAL MEETING
06/09/2026

El Ranchero Restaurant
Claremont,CA

8. Activities: Charles Adamson 
 Report on Past Events

 Benedict Castle Concours-May 17 – Tim said that this was a great event.  He 
said that 6 cars from PVCA went and parked together. 

 Big Bear Fun Run-May 21 – Ty Wallace said that this was a fun run and they 
would like to do it again. 

 Quakes Game and Picnic-June 6 – Melonee Vartanian said that this event was 
a lot of fun, including going around the track. 

 Steve McQueen’s Car and Motorcycle Show-June 7 – Tim Troncale said that 
this was a great event.  PVCA had 10 cars in reserved spots.  Scott Erickson 
won for the best late model and Mike Maglio won for the students choice.  

 Upcoming events planned
 Rotolo Cruise Night- June 13
 June Social Dinner-June 23
 National Corvette Day at the Marconi Museum -June 28 – Doug said that the 

registration is closed.  He said that we will meet up at Via Verde Corporate 
Plaza and go together as a group.  He, also, said that we will have lunch after 
the event.  He will send out an email regarding this. 

 San Dimas Classic Car Display-July 3 – Mike Maglio will be a spectator at this 
event. 

 City of Ontario 4th of July Parade- July 4 – This event is closed since we have 
all of the sign ups that we need. 

 City of Claremont 4th of July Parade-July 4 – Registration for this event opens 
tomorrow.  We will need 11 cars for this event. 

 Kelvin & Tina’s 5-Year Anniversary Run to the Crab Pot-July 9 – Kelvin said 
that Tina is working on great gifts for this event.

 Rotolo Cruise Night-July 11
 Super Sports All Corvette Show-Aug 15 – Charles Adamson said that this is a 

great show which has been held for many years at the Buena Park Elks Lodge. 
 Nethercutt Museum Tour & Lunch-Aug 22 – Mike Maglio will be in charge of 

this event and said there will be lunch afterwards. There is a limit of 30 people 
for this event, which goes live tomorrow.  You can pay for this event with cash, 
check, Venmo, Zelle or Pay Pal. 

 Charles said that we should follow the Communication Guidelines when we are 
having runs. These address caravans on freeways, canyon roads and surface 
streets. 

Page 2 of 4



    PVCA GENERAL MEETING
06/09/2026

El Ranchero Restaurant
Claremont,CA

9. NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt
 Report on NCCC Meeting- Dave said that there was a zoom meeting on May 28 th, which

was the second meeting of the year.  He said to check the website for auto crosses and 
car shows. 

 Upcoming meeting NCCC Governor’s zoom Meeting- Sept 19 

10. REPRESENTATIVES
 Sunshine: Jan Royall – Jan announced the June birthdays and anniversaries.  We all 

sang Happy Birthday. 
 Charity Committee: Cyndy Tutt, Gail Boekenoogen, Charlie Huereque – Nothing to 

report. 
 Car of the year: Jeff Chodos – Jeff said that people will be judging the rear tail light area

for the Peoples Choice Awards. 
 National Corvette Museum: Melonee Vartanian – Melonee said that there were 67 

museum deliveries, 26 experiences and 4 engine builds in April and 51 museum 
deliveries, 6 experiences and 1 engine build in May.  She, also, went over Museum 
events and information and  Corvette blogger information.  She asked a Corvette trivia 
question which Ty Wallace won.  

 Rotolo Liaison: Charles Adamson – Charles said that there are 3 Z06's and 2 stingrays 
in stock.  All 2026 models will be $8000 off the sticker price and a $7000 rebate. 

 Parliamentarian: Phil Caughey – Phil said that everything is going just fine. 
 Homecoming Committee: Isti Wallace (Absent) – Charles said that everything is fine for 

parades. 
 Web Updates: Doug McElroy, and Charles Adamson – Everyone applauded Doug 

McElroy and Charles Adamson for all of their work on the website.  
 Holiday Party: Sue McElroy and Sue Cope – Nothing new to report. 
 Apparel: Glenda Goff, and Snap Graphics (Derek Pulos) – Kevin Jones said that Derek 

has come up with a new shirt with iron on. There is no minimum order for these. 
 Historians: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones and Robert Harr – Robert is doing a great job 

on Instagram. 

11. Old Business 
 Any updates on existing cars – Nothing to report. 
 Any other updates not yet covered – Tim Troncale wanted to know if there is a set time 

to distribute money to the charities.  Doug McElroy said that there is no set time.  Diana 
Butcher said that the Pomona Assistance League received an individual donation of 
$30,000.

Page 3 of 4



    PVCA GENERAL MEETING
06/09/2026

El Ranchero Restaurant
Claremont,CA

12. New Business
 New future car shows or events not yet covered
 New cars, new family members, or other news – Kevin Jones said that at the Quakes 

game his youngest granddaughter rode with him and older granddaughter, Jillian, rode 
with Melonee. 

 New topics and action items not covered in published agenda 
 Next Meeting – RSVP requested

13. Any other business or comments – Nothing was discussed.

14. Free Drawing – Tim – Tim said that the winner will get $215.00.  CONGRATULATIONS  
to Peggy Jarman. 

15. Next meeting: July 14, 2026

16. Meeting Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 8:25pm.

Page 4 of 4


